Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:25 PM

To: ericj@mdjcontractors.com

Cc: Dan Carlson

Subject: RE: PD-16-00001 & LP-17-00004 Commons at Dry Creek Additional Information

Required 2nd Letter

Good afternoon Eric.

My name is Lindsey Ozbolt and we met when | was previously employed with Kittitas County as a Staff Planner. Dan
Carlson has now assigned your project to me to continue processing.

| have distributed the Wetland Reconnaissance document you submitted to CDS on January 30, 2018 to the interested
agencies who have been involved in this project for their comment and requested to receive their feedback by end of
day March 2" | have heard back from DOE that they cannot adequately review the Wetland Reconnaissance document
without the inclusion of the data sheets your consultant used during their review.

Please provide these data sheets from your consultant to CDS at your earliest convenience so that review can continue
of the Wetland Reconnaissance. Depending on when the data sheets are received, the timeframe for comment from the
interested agencies may need to be extended.

Best regard,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planning Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dan Carlson

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Fwd: PD-16-00001 & LP-17-00004 Commons at Dry Creek Additional Information Required 2nd Letter

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Eric Jackson <ericj@mdjcontractors.com>

Date: 2/13/18 2:47 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Dan Carlson <dan.carlson@co.Kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: PD-16-00001 & LP-17-00004 Commons at Dry Creek Additional Information Required 2nd
Letter




Good afternoon Dan,

Can you please provide us with an update on where we stand with your review of this project? We
haven’t heard anything since we dropped off our latest wetland report two weeks ago. Any help
would be much appreciated.

Regards,

Eric Jackson
Office Manager
MDJ Contractors
(509) 925-6640

From: Dan Carlson [mailto:dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Eric Jackson <erici@mdjcontractors.com>

Cc: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: PD-16-00001 & LP-17-00004 Commons at Dry Creek Additional Information Required 2nd Letter

Eric,

Please see attached.

Dan Carlson, AICP

Community Development Services Director
Kittitas County

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2

Ellensburg WA 98926

(509) 933-8244
dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us
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